

MEMORANDUM
OFFICE OF THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF PLACER

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Teri Ivaldi, Senior Administrative Aide

DATE: May 07, 2013

SUBJECT: COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS – Weimar/Applegate/Colfax Municipal Advisory Council – Approve the appointment of Randi Swisley to Seat # 2, as requested by Supervisor Montgomery.

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the appointment of Randi Swisley to Seat # 2, as requested by Supervisor Montgomery.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the Weimar/Applegate/Colfax Municipal Advisory Councils to advise the Board of Supervisors on matters of concern which relate to the area served by the Advisory Council, including but not limited to, land use, public health, safety, public works, law enforcement, and recreation. In addition, the Council shall advise the Board on matters specifically referred to it by the Board of Supervisors for review and recommendation. The Committee is composed of seven members at-large, appointed by the Board of Supervisors, each serving two-year terms. The council meets on the third Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the Colfax City Hall, 33 South Main Street in Colfax.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL - WEIMAR/APPLEGATE/COLFAX

PUBLIC COMMITTEE

PURPOSE: The Municipal Advisory Council may advise the Board of Supervisors on matters that relate to the area served by the Municipal Advisory Council (MAC). The Council shall advise the Board of Supervisors on matters specifically referred to it by the Board of Supervisors for review and recommendation.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: No

COMPOSITION: Seven (7) members at-large, appointed by the Board of Supervisors. Members shall, at the time of appointment and at all times during term of office, be residents, property owners of real property, or business owners or managers operating a business within the MAC Boundaries. Failure to maintain such status shall result in a vacancy in office. Members shall be nominated by the Board member representing District Five and be appointed by a majority of the Board of

MEETINGS: 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the Colfax City Hall, 33 South Main Street, Colfax 95713.

COMPENSATION: All members of the Council shall serve without compensation.

COUNTY CONTACT PERSON

Board of Supervisors
(530) 889-4010
175 Fulweiler Ave
Auburn, CA 95603-

CONTACT PERSON

Weimar/Applegate/Colfax MAC
(530) 889-4010
175 Fulweiler Avenue
Auburn, CA 95603-

CURRENT MEMBERS

SEAT # 1
David Johnson
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2015

SEAT # 2
Vacant Seat
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2015

SEAT # 3
Alan Shuttleworth
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2015

SEAT # 4
Vacant Seat
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2015

SEAT # 5
Marilynn Tausch
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2015

SEAT # 6
David Wiltsee
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2015

SEAT # 7
John Gagnon
TERM LENGTH: 2-years
APPOINTED BY: BOS
EXPIRES: 1/31/2013

354



PLACER COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON
ADVISORY BOARD OR COMMISSION

THE FOLLOWING IS PUBLIC INFORMATION

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON: Weimar-Applegate-Colfax Municipal Advisory Council
(NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE)

IF THIS BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE CALLS FOR A SPECIFIC TYPE MEMBER, PLEASE INDICATE THE
POSITION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING: _____

NAME: Randi Swisley

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT IN WHICH YOU RESIDE: 5th

TIMES YOU ARE AVAILABLE FOR MEETINGS: DAYS: M-F TIMES 10am - 7:30pm

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE/PROFESSION (A RESUME MAY BE ATTACHED): Please see attached resume.

ORGANIZATION/COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE: Auburn Technology Commission, Auburn Urban Oversight Committee,
Placer County Juvenile Justice Commission, Women's Empowerment, League of Women Voters of Placer County

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE: B.S. in Computer Science, various management and planning training (see attached resume)

APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETAINED FOR TWO YEARS

APPLICATION MUST BE FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
175 FULWEILER AVENUE, ROOM 101, AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 95603

DATE: April 17, 2013 SIGNATURE Randi Swisley

THE FOLLOWING IS CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR PLACER COUNTY STAFF USE
ONLY

RESIDENCE ADDRESS: _____

MAILING ADDRESS: _____

PHONE NUMBERS: HOME: _____ BUSINESS: _____

FAX: _____ E-MAIL: _____

Randi Swisley

Communication... **Interpersonal Relationships...** **Planning...** **Confidentiality**

- Committee and commission teamwork and collaboration
- Consulting to school districts and residents being relocated due to Eminent Domain
- Strategic partnering with Fortune 500 companies
- Business and technology planning and management of \$6M budget

Employment

Paid Positions

Volunteer Positions

2012	Ways of Life that Work, blog author	2012-now	Placer Co Juvenile Justice Comm - Secty
		2012-now	Auburn Technology Commission
2011	Uptown Signs, Collections & Billing	2011-now	Auburn Urban Development Oversight
		2011-now	WE - Mentor to homeless women
2009	US Census Bureau, Enumerator	2010 - 11	Cal Channel Free Air Time Coordinator
		2008 - 11	Placer High Track Booster - President
2003-05	Phoenix West, Relocation Consultant	2007-now	LWW Placer Co.- Voter Service Director
		2007-08	Placer Co. Museum - Archives
2003-04	Forest Lake School, Elem/Jr Hi Teacher	2007-11	Placer High Grad Nite - Treasurer
		2006-07	EV Cain School Site Council
2001-03	Qlogic, Engineering Manager	2006-07	Placer Co. Grand Jury - Secretary
		2005-10	Placer High School - Relief Librarian
1977-2001	Hewlett Packard, General Manager	2005-07	EV Cain Booster Club - President
		2002-05	Auburn Little League - Treasurer

Education & Training

- Bachelor of Science, Computer Science, California State University, Chico
- *Project Management Fundamentals* * *Managing Complex Projects* * *Managing Technical People*
Managing Interpersonal Relationships * *Business Planning & Partnering* * *Mergers & Acquisitions*
- *Microsoft Project* * *Word* * *Excel* * *Powerpoint* * *Quickbooks*
- *Certified Personal Trainer* * *Certified Pilates Instructor*